BODEGA

December 16th, 2020
To Whom It May Concern:
RE: Bodega Coconut Grove, LLC, 3419 Main Highway Miami, FL. 33133

Dear Sirs/Madam:

[, Jared Galbut, Bodega Taqueria y Tequila, have hired Larry M. Schneider, AlA, to be
our consultant on this project for the above mentioned property.

[ hereby authorize him to present the waiver application to the Accessibility
Advisory Council and the Florida Building Commission.

Thanks for your consideration of this matter.

Yours Truly,

Jared Galbut

1501 Collins Ave | Suite 208 | Miami Beach, FL 33139 | bodegataqueria.com
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